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Maddison, Val 

From: Coroners Office 

Sent: 17 July 2008 09:47 

To: ’Teresa Flurry’; Andrew Bradley (E-mail) 

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Ms Flurry 

The Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests will be held by the Deputy 
Coroner, Andrew Bradley. I have also sent this reply to him and he will reply to 
you direct. 

Yours sincerely 

Valerie Maddison 
Coroner’s Administrative Officer 
Tel: [ ............................................. ~ 
Fax’[ Code A i 

..... Original Message ..... 

From= Teresa Flurry [mailto:i Code A 
Sent-" 17 July 2008 09:37 ............................................................. 
To= Coroners Office 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Sir 

This firm has been instructed by the Medical Protection Society to act on behalf of Dr Althea 
Lord, a Consultant currently working in New Zealand. Dr Lord assisted the police in its 
investigation surrounding the deaths of a number of patients at the above hospital. 

Dr Lord has been informed that there is to be an Inquest, and she has asked us to enquire 
whether she will be a party to those proceedings. We would be grateful therefore if you could let 
the writer know whether the Coroner intends to call evidence from Dr Lord (either in person or 
by way of a written statement), and if so could you please provide us with the names of the 
patients whose deaths will be considered at the Inquest. 

We understand that there is to be a pre-inquest hearing, and we would be grateful if you could 
provide us with details as to the time, date and venue of such a hearing. 

At the time of writing we are unsure as to whether Dr Lord will require separate legal 
representation from the other medical staff involved in the forthcoming Inquest. In the 
circumstances therefore we would be grateful if you would kindly keep both ourselves and the 
Trust informed of developments, particularly with regard to Dr Althea Lord’s involvement. 

We look forward to hearing from you, and in this regard would be grateful if you could address 
your reply to the writer, Teresa Flurry at ! ......................................................................................................Code A 

Code A 

Yours faithfully, 

17/07/2008 
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RadcliffesLeBrasseur 
Direct Dial: [ .......... ~-3~i~-~ ........... 
Fax: { ....... ...... [ ................... 

RadcliffesLeBrass r 

RadcliffesLeBrasseur 
5 Great College Street, Westminster, London. SW1P 3SJ. Tel +44 I0)20 7222 7040 Fax +44 (0)20 7222 6208 
6-7 Park Place, Leeds, LS1 2RU. Tel +44 (0)113 234 1220 Fax +44 (0)113 234 1573 
25 Park Place, Cardiff, CF10 3BA. Tel +44 (0)29 2034 3035 Fax +44 (0)29 2034 3045 
~:flwww.db-law.com 

Confidentiality: Privileged or confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not 
coroners.office@portsmouthcc.gov.uk (or responsible for its delivery to coroners.office@portsmouthcc.gov.uk), you may 
not review or copy it, deliver it to anyone else or use information in it. In such a case, you should destroy this message and 
kindly notify the sender (teresa.flurry@rib-law.corn) by reply emaiL E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or 
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost. destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. We advise that you 
understand and observe this lack of secudty when e-mailing us. Although we have tried to ensure that this e-mail and any 
attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they 
are actually virus free. Opinions. conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of 
RadcliffesLeBrasseur are neither given nor endorsed by it. 

Data Protection: In the course of business RadcliffesLeBrasseur holds, processes, discloses and transfers abroad personal 
data about individuals for the purpose of legal services, administration, communication, marketing, performance of our 
obligations and clients’ obligations and protection and enforcement of our rights and clients’ rights. 

Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A full list of Partners’ names is available on request from any of the above 
offices. 
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